From: Drogos, Donna. Env. Health

To: "danielle.bogni@gsa.gov"

Cc: steven.plunkett@acgov.org; "Mary Rose Cassa"

Bcc: Daniel.Firth@acgov.org

Subject: 620 Central, Alameda - Hazardous Materials Spill Report: Cal EMA Control #:09-6293
Date: Monday, September 14, 2009 3:32:00 PM

Importance: High

Hi Danielle,

We recently closed (06/2009) a previous subsurface contamination case this facility (Case# R02903).
Today | received the notification below about a new release at your facility. Can you provide ACEH with
more information and report on this release by the end of the week? Have you stopped the release?

Thanks, Donna

Donna L. Drogos, PE

LOP Program Manager

Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

510-567-6721
donna.drogos@acgov.org

Online case files are available at the website below
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/index.htm

Confidentiality Notice: This email and any attachments thereto may contain private, confidential, and
privileged material for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any review, copying, or distribution of this
email (or any attachments thereto) by other than the County of Alameda or the intended recipient is
strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender immediately and
permanently delete the original and any copies of this email and any attachments thereto.

————— Original Message-----

From: Warning_Center@oes.ca.gov [mailto:Warning_Center@oes.ca.gov]
Sent: Monday, September 14, 2009 12:08 PM

To: RB2SpillReports@waterboards.ca.gov

Subject: Hazardous Materials Spill Report: Cal EMA Control #:09-6293

California Emergency Management Agency
Hazardous Materials Spill Report

DATE: 09/14/2009 | RECEIVED BY Cal EMA: Ruben Rodriguez | Cal EMA
CNTRL #:09-6293
TIME: 1154 | RECEIVED BY OSPR: | NRC#:
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1.a. PERSON NOTIFYING Cal EMA

1. NAME: Carol Cooley | 2. AGENCY: General Services
Administration

3. PHONE #: 510-337-5087 | 4.EXT: | 5. PAGER #:
510-667-6527

1.b. PERSON REPORTING SPILL (If different from above):
1. NAME: | 2. AGENCY:
3. PHONE #: | 4. EXT: | 5. PAGER #:

2. SUBSTANCE TYPE:
a. SUBSTANCE: / b.QTY: / Amount / Measure / c. TYPE / d. OTHER
1. Hydraulic Fluid (Turbine 32) / =/ 50 / Gal(s) / PETROLEUM /

e. DESCRIPTION: An elevator underground galvanized line leaked
underground. Caller states the underground water table is potentially
affected, their building is adjacent to the bay.

f. CONTAINED: Yes | g. WATER INVOLVED: Unknown

h. WATERWAY: San Francisco Bay | i. DRINKING WATER IMPACTED: No
j. KNOWN IMPACT:

3.a. INCIDENT LOCATION: 620 Central Ave
b. CITY: Alameda | c. COUNTY: Alameda County | d. ZIP: 94501

4. INCIDENT DESCRIPTION:

a. DATE: 9/11/2009 | b. TIME(Military): 1500 | c. SITE:
Merchant/Business | d. CAUSE: Broken Pipe

e. INJURIED: O | f. FATALS #: O | g. EVACS #: 0 | h. CLEANUP BY:
Contractor

5. SUSPECTED RESPONSIBLE PARTY:

NAME: Carol Cooley | b. AGENCY: General Services Administration
PHONE#: 510-337-5087 | d. EXT:

MAIL ADDRESS: 620 Central Ave, Building 2D

CITY: Alameda | g. STATE: CA | h. ZIP: 94501

ho O

6. NOTIFICATION INFORMATION:

a. ON SCENE: Carol Cooley | b. OTHER ON SCENE: General Services
Administration

c. OTHER NOTIFIED: County Health

d. ADMIN. AGENCY: Alameda County Environmental Health

e. SEC. AGENCY:

f. ADDITIONAL COUNTY: g. ADMIN. AGENCY:

h. NOTIFICATION LIST: DOG Unit: | RWQCB Unit: 2

AA/CUPA , DFG-OSPR , DTSC , RWQCB , US EPA , USFWS , COASTAL COM , LANDS ,
PARKS & REC , USCG , Co/E-HIth
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